Eton House*

[∗] Приказ № 1/1К

г. Актау			«04» января 2018 г.
(О принятии на р	работу)		
			сов с 08.01.2018г., на полный с испытательным сроком 3
Основание: личн	ое заявление		
Генеральный дир	ректор	Қаламқали Ғ.М.	
С приказом озна	комлен (а)	12 (28)	



THIS PAGE IS RESERVED FOR OFFICIAL OBSERVATIONS

CRITE PAGE EST RESERVER 4) A OBSERVATIONS OFFICIAL AS (II)

CHERE ARE NO OFFICIAL OBSERVATIONS

GIVERE ARE NO DIFFICIAL DESERVATIONS







NITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND

PASSEPORT PASSEPORT tigos/fepe P

GBR

124045389

Semenwoorm (U. DONGATE

Guer nomet/Frenoms (2)
ROBIN DAVID
AutoralityMake sure (3)

Antimality Matoreure (3) BRITISH CITIZEN Enternishebere de nausemen (4)

18 BCT /OCT 60 SWSER(5) PACE OF ASSISTANCE OF PACE OF BOTH

Defent sun Abore under vence (7), entante Abore (6) à 1011 / JUTE 21 HMEO One straphetorie méagrandon (4)

Date of topics of all and an arrangements of the property of the control of the c



P<GBRDUNGATE<<ROBIN<DAVID<<<<<<<<<<11240453898GBR6010184M3107081<<<<<<<

O THE PART OF THE



UNIVERSITY OF KENT AT CANTERBURY

It is hereby certified that

ROBIN DAVID DUNGATE

was admitted to the degree of

BACHELOR OF EDUCATION WITH HONOURS
CLASS Two Division Two

under the regulations prescribed for Christ Church College at a Congregation of this University held on the twenty-eighth day of November one thousand nine hundred and eighty-seven

Vice-Chancellor

Che linfu Registrar

УНИВЕРСИТЕТ КЕНТА В КЕНТЕРБЕРИ

Печать: Аластейр Джордж Кейсли Государственный нотариус 11 Лайм Хилл Роад Танбридж Уелс Кент ТN1 1□

Настоящим подтверждается, что

Робину Дэвиду Дангейту

Присвоена степень

Степень Бакалавра Наук с Отличием

Клас 2 подразделение 2

В соответствии с положениями, указанными для Христианского Коледжа в университетском совете, который состоялся двадцать восьмого ноября тысяча девятьсот восемьдесят седьмого года.

Подпись

подпись

Вице-канцлер

Регистратор

Robin David Dungate 56 Shirley Gardens Tunbridge Wells Kent TN4 8TQ 07879410422 robin_dungate@hotmail.co.uk

Professional Summary

I am a young at heart yet extremely experienced primary school teacher who is wishing to spend more time in the classroom after seventeen very successful years as a Headteacher. I have led two schools out of special measures and through five Ofsted inspections which were all graded good with outstanding features. During this time I taught a class for two days a week in my first school and in my second school I am presently teaching mathematics to Year 6 children who are exceeding age related expectations. Before this I was a Deputy Headteacher with a full-time class teaching commitment. All my lesson observations by Ofsted have been graded as outstanding.

Core Qualifications

Bachelor of Education Honours (2ii) Bachelor of Science (Mathematics) National Professional Qualification for Headship

Professional Qualifications (all up to date)

First Aid Positive Handling Designated Safeguarding Lead Swimming Teacher Level 2

Academic Qualifications

2 A levels: Religious Education English Literature

5 O levels: Mathematics English Language English Literature Art Religious Education

Key Skills

Outstanding teaching abilities including behavioural management. Excellent interpersonal skills. Organised. Dedicated. Excellent health record (zero days sick for as long as I can remember). Team player.

Employment history

2011 - present	Headteacher at St Mark's CEP School	Tunbridge Wells TN4 8LN
2000 - 2011	Headteacher at Fordcombe CEP School	Tunbridge Wells TN3 ORY
1989 - 2000	Deputy Headteacher at Chevening CEP School	Sevenoaks TN13 2SA
1987 - 1989	Class Teacher at Hempstead Junior School	Gillingham ME7 3HJ
1983 - 1987	Student at Christ Church College Canterbury	University of Kent
1979 - 1983	Bank Clerk at Williams and Glyn's Bank	Westminster London WC1

Hobbies / Interests

I have been learning to speak, read and write Russian for two years. I play the piano well enough to play pieces for primary school use. I enjoy reading espionage novels. I enjoy working out in the gym.

I am happily married with four children who are no longer dependant. My spouse is happy for me to teach abroad. References available on request. I will be available for work form January 2018

		A	постиль	
		(Гаагская конвенці	ия от 05 октября 1961 года)	
1. Стран	a:	Объединенное королевство великой Британии и северной Ирландии		
Настояц	ций общественный д	окумент		
2. Подписан:		Аластар Г. Кейсли		
3. Действующий в качестве:		Государственный нотариус		
4. Содержит печать:		Вышеуказанного государственного нотариуса		
			Заверено	
5. в:	Лондоне		6. дата: 27 сентября 2017	
7. кем: Е делам	ё Величества Главнь	ій Государственны	й Секретарь по иностранным и Содружества Наций	
8. Номер	o:		APO-551552	
9. Печать: офис иностранных до		х дел Лондон	10. Подпись: Н. Беннетт	

Данный Апостиль не может быть использован в каких-либо целях на территории Объединенное королевство великой Британии и северной Ирландии. Данный Апостиль заверяет подлинность подписи и личность человека, подписавшего общественный документ, а так же печати, имеющиеся на документе. Апостиль, прикрепленый к документам, являющимся фотокопией и заверенный в Великобритании, подтверждает подпись официального лица, который произвел заверение документа. Апостиль не заверяет подлинность ни подписи на оригинальном документе, ни содержание на оригинальном документе.

Если данный документ должен быть использован в странах, не являющихся членами Гаагской конвенции от 05 октября 1961 года, он должен быть предъявлен в консульском отделе представляющем данную страну.

Проверить данный апостиль можно на сайте: www.verifyapostille.service.gov.uk

Данный документ выдан по месту требования. Я, Аластейр Джордж Кейсли Государственный нотариус адрес Лайм Хил Роад, Танбридж Уелс Кент TNI ILI клятвенно подтеврждаю, что

Я лично, находясь в Лайм Хил Роад, Танбридж Уелс Кент TNI III, в присутствии Робина Дэвида Дангейта, адрес проживания 56 Ширли Гарденс Растхол Танбридж Уелс Кент TN4 8TQ держащий паспорт гражданина Великобритании номер 509324255 (копия приложена) и представивший оригинал своего диплома Университета Кента в Кентербери от 28-го ноября 1987 года, НАСТОЯЩИМ ЗАВЕРЯЮ И ПОДТВЕРЖДАЮ, что к апостилю приложена верная копия вшеуказанного диплома.

О чем я, государственный нотариус, СВИДЕТЕЛЬСТВУЮ собвственноручной подписью и своей печатью двадцать четвертого сентября 2017 года.

Подпись Аластейр Г. Кейсли Государственный нотариус

Печать государственного нотариуса

Enhanced Certificate

Page 1 of 2

Disclosure & Barring Service

DBS Fee Charged

Certificate Number

001588903958

Date of Issue:

26 SEPTEMBER 2017

Applicant Personal Details

DUNGATE

Forename(s):

Surname:

ROBIN DAVID

Other Names:

NONE DECLARED

Date of Birth:

18 OCTOBER 1960

Place of Birth:

FARNBOROUGH KENT

Gender

MALE

Employment Details

Position applied for:

CHILD AND ADULT WORKFORCE HEAD TEACHER

Name of Employer:

ST MARKS CE PRIMARY SCHOOL

Countersignatory Details

Registered Person/Body:

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL COUNTY HALL

Countersignatory: DANIELLE HAYON

Police Records of Convictions, Cautions, Reprimands and Warnings

NONE RECORDED

Information from the list held under Section 142 of the Education Act 2002

NONE RECORDED

DBS Children's Barred List information

NONE RECORDED

DBS Adults' Barred List information

NOT REQUESTED

Other relevant information disclosed at the Chief Police Officer(s) discretion

NONE RECORDED

Enhanced Certificate

This document is an Enhanced Criminal Record Certificate within the meaning of sections 113B and 116 of the Police Act 1997.

Use of certificate information

The information contained in this certificate is confidential and all recipients must keep it secure and protect it from loss or unauthorised access. This Certificate must only be used in accordance with the Disclosure and Barring Service's (DBS) Code of Practice and any other guidance issued by the DBS. Particular attention must be given to the guidance in the fair use of the information in respect of those whose Certificate reveals a conviction or similar information. The DBS will monitor the compliance of Registered Bodies with this Code of Practice and other guidance.

This Certificate is issued in accordance with Part V of the Police Act 1997, which creates a number of offences. These offences include forgery or alteration of Certificates, obtaining Certificates under false pretences, and using a Certificate issued to another person as if it was one's own.

This Certificate is not evidence of the identity of the bearer, nor does it establish a person's entitlement to work in the UK.

Certificate content

The personal details contained in this Certificate are those supplied by or on behalf of the person to whom the Certificate relates at the time the application was made and that appear to match any conviction or other details linked to that identity.

The information contained in this Certificate is derived from police records, and from records held of those who are unsuitable to work with children and/or adults, where indicated. The police records are those held on the Police National Computer (PNC) that contains details of Convictions, Cautions, Reprimands and Warnings in England and Wales, and most of the relevant convictions in Scotland and Northern Ireland may also be included. The DBS reserves the right to add new data sources. For the most up to date list of data sources which are searched by the DBS please visit the DBS website.

The Other Relevant Information is disclosed at the discretion of the Chief Police Officers or those of an equivalent level in other policing agencies, who have been approached by the DBS, with due regard to the position sought by the person to whom the Certificate relates.

Certificate accuracy

The DBS is not responsible for the accuracy of police records.

If the person to whom this Certificate relates is aware of any inaccuracy in the information contained in the Certificate, he or she should contact the Countersignatory immediately, in order to prevent an inappropriate decision being made on their suitability. This Countersignatory will advise how to dispute that information, and if requested arrange for it to be referred to the DBS on their behalf. The information should be disputed within 3 months of the date of issue of the Certificate.

The DBS will seek to resolve the matter with the source of the record and the person to whom the Certificate relates. In some circumstances it may only be possible to resolve a dispute using fingerprints, for which consent of the person to whom the Certificate relates will be required.

If the DBS upholds the dispute a new Certificate will be issued free-of-charge. Details of the DBS's disputes and complaints procedure can be found on the DBS's website.

Contact us

Post: Disclosure and Barring Service Telephone: Customer Services: 03000 200 190
PO Box 165
Liverpool
Liverpool
L69 3JD
General Information 03000 200 190

Web: www.gov.uk/dbs

Email: customerservices@dbs.gsi.gov.uk

If you find this certificate and are not able to return it to the person to whom it relates, please return it to the DBS at the address above or hand it in at the nearest police station.